CT-4 early 18th. C

RED HALL

Of interest as one of the earliest gambrel roofed houses
in Southern Maryland this small frame structure is three bays
in length with a centrally positioned door. At one end stands
two matching external chlmneys. To this same end elevation
is a modern one story frame wing. The exterior ol this house
is sheathed with random width flush weatheré%ﬁzawng

Red Hall was patented in 1667 by Vivian Beall with Captain
John Bogue. Later owners included William Lyle (17th c.) and
Mordecai Smith (1815).
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

H. Morrison, in his book Early American Architccture, points out
that it is inaccurate to assume that the gambrel roof was a Dutch
introduction to America for "since it was uscd long before that in
both New England and Maryland, in these regions, at least, it may
certainly be counted an English feature." The cxact date of the first
gambrel is uncertain, although Howard Hall in Cambridge is known to
have been built in 1674-~7.

According to Stains, A History of Calvert County, Maryland, Red
Hall was patented in 14667 and the house built in 1680. Structural
evidence inside the house indic:tes that 2 primary struciure of one roo
down and one up may have precedaui thae later three rooms down, three
up. According to y these additions and modifications of
the chimney took place in 1720. This chimmey is on the east end of
the house and probably contains a peut.

The house was probubly in constant use throughout the 18th and
19th Centuries, but pnotographs decument that in the 20th Century,
Red Hall had been abandoned and nearly destroyed by neglect. According
to its present owner, Mr. Perry Van Vlieck, it wzs even used as a barn
for thirty-five years. Nuch of the interior, however, such as locks,
doors, and panelling had remained relatively in tact.

When Mr. Van Vleck purchased the property in 195 , it =as decided
for structural reasons to dismantle the house and rebuilt it using the
same materials. At this time, the added wing on the east end was
replaced with a new wing housing a modern kitchen. A third chimney also
containing a peut was added to the west end of the house. rlumbing,
electric fixtures, and a sereened-~in porch are other modcrn additions,
but for the most part Red Hall maintains an authentie colonial appearance.

The steep gambrel roof is covered with wooden shingles, and the
exterior walls are covered witi: the .riginal beaded flush siding. These
boards vary in width ( to ") and in the front or southwest facade,
vhey are of a rougher cut and are as wi e as ", The windows are
9/9 and contain bubled glass. The u per story contains dormers front
and back with 6/6 windows.

There are many outbuildings at Red Hall. Some, like the tobacco
barns and corn crib, ar. farm structures b:ilt most likely during the
19th Centrry. Others like the bourd and batten cabin are 19th Century
structures moved to the farm from other areas b Mr. Van Vleck.

Red Hall is one of Calvert County's legal historic districis and
rests on a 20 acre parcel protected b Calvert County Ordinance

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

"Red Hall" is located at the end of an 800' drive on the north side of Ward Road,
about 1600' east of Maryland Route 416, just north of Dunkirk in Calvert County,
Maryland.

The 26' square main block is three bays long by two bays deep and rises 1% stories
in height and faces south. A one-bay-square passage leading to the kitchen addition
extends from the north side of the east gable end. The one-story kitchen measures
two bays long by one bay deep. The gable roofs of the passage and kitchen run east-
west, as does the gambrel roof. All1 these roofs are covered with wooden shakes.

The north and south facades of the main house are similar, each featuring a
central door with a 9/9 sash window to either side. Two shed dormers containing 4/4
sash Tight either roof slope. A shed-roofed porch supported by plain square posts
replaces an earlier porch on the south side. The orignal siding and moldings were
preserved under this porch.

Two exterior chimneys connected by a brick pent rise along "Red Hall's" east
gable end. This brickwork, of uneven bond, rests on a base of local stone, which
contains many fossils. The chimneys serve fireplaces on both floors. Their upper
stacks, above nominal two-course shoulders, are attached rather than freestanding and
may have been rebuilt. Two 4/4 sash windows are positioned between the chimneys on the
second floor. A Touvered vent pierces the gable. A 4/4 sash window lights the pent.
One 9/9 sash window appears in the south corner on the first floor. The modern
entrance to the original stone cellar is located under this window.

"Red Hall's" west end contains a central window on the first floor (lighting
a closet under the stair) and two 4/4 sash windows on the second floor. A modern
brick chimney now surrounds the lower window and narrows into a stack rising between
the upper windows.

The connecting passage is lighted by a 4/4 sash window in both its north and
south facades. The kitchen's east end is covered by a wide modern brick chimney,
replacing an earlier chimney. On the south facades, a 4/4 sash window is located in
the west bay and a door in the east bay. On the north facade, the window is on the
ease and the door on the west. The connector and kitchen both rest on stone founda-

tions.

The original flush beaded random-width weatherboards, ranging in width from 4"
to 1'1", still sheath the south side of the main house. The rest of the house,
including the passage and kitchen, is sheathed in a reproduction of this siding.

The floor plan consists of a 15'-wide parlor along the south side and two back
rooms along the north side. The west end of the front parlor is walled off by a
vertical beaded-board partition. At the south end of this partition is a door with
six raised panels that opens into a space from which a flight of stairs rises along the
west wall. The stair turns in its upper corner, with a short flight completing the rise
to the second floor. A similar door at the north end of the partition leads to a closet
under the stair. Access to the cellar was originally provided by a trap door in the
closet floor.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #1.
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(DESCRIPTION CONTINUED)

The north and south sides of the parlor are sheathed in wide, raised-panel wains-
coting. The panels along the east end fireplace wall replace the originals and are
narrower. The main front door leading into the parlor is composed of eight panels--
two horizontal rectangles each at top and bottom, two squat vertical rectangles
below the door knob, and two longer vertical rectangles above the doorknob. The
other flirst-floor doors in the main house each contain six panels.

A door in the center of the north parlor wall opens into a 10'-wide dining room.
An approximately 10' x 10' unheated den occupies the northwest corner of the house.
The south wall of this room is sheathed with vertical beaded boards. An ogee molding
covers the tops of these boards under the exposed joists. A beaded board partition
separates the den from the dining room, which is heated by a fireplace in the east
wall. A narrow six-panel door to the south of the fireplace leads to the pent, and
a door to the north opens into the passage leading to the kitchen.

The ceiling joists in the main house are beaded and exposed. Those in the
connector and kitchen are hewn and hand-sawn, exposed but neither beaded nor planed.
These two added rooms feature doors of six shallow panels each. The connector is
sheathed in random-width flush horizontal boards.

The second floor plan consists of two bedrooms along the north side and a hall
and bedroom along the south side. A modern bath and closet have been inserted along
the south side of the hall. The two east bedrooms are heated by fireplaces. The
second floor doors are similar to those on the first floor, although they have four
panels rather than six. The dormers lighting the second ffoor are framed in simple
beaded boards.

The attic construction at the east end includes a large rectangle framed to
accommodate the stack of an interior chimney. In the cellar the framing for the
first floor provides for two corner fireplaces--one in the parlor and one in the
dining room--sharing a common interior chimney stack. The present double end
chimneys replaced the original stack in the second quarter of the 19th century. A1l
the consturction is of hewn and pit-sawn members, elaborately mortised, tenoned, and
pegged together.

The cellar was. vented by small rectangular openings filled with horizontal slats.
Interior stone walls once divided the cellar into several spaces.

Small ogee moldings frame the two first floor fireplaces, which are topped by
~—~simple mantel shelves of a later perio{i On the second floor, the two fireplaces
ire surrounded by moldings featuring a cyma reversa stepping down to a bead and then
to a small ogee. The mantel shelves display a Greek ovolo and astragal molding.

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #2.
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(DESCRIPTION CONTINUED)

The fireplace surrounds may be reused from the original fireplaces, which are thought
to have been rebuilt.

The first floor architraves employ three different moldings--a cyma reversa,
cyma reversa with astragal, and ogee--each followed by a small ogee. 3n the second
floor, the architraves begin with a simple ogee, stepping down to a flat board
ending in a bead. The only original exterior window sills survive on the south
windows, where curved sill tops a large cavetto molding followed by a beaded board.

A balustrade separates the top of the stairwell from the hall. The square
newel post, topped by a simple square cap, is braced by a curved block ending in
“a prominent bead. Square balusters support a banister with flat top that slopes
down on either side to a prominent bead, then to a flat side ending in a smaller
bead.

A11 the doors in the main block feature beaded styles, rails, and panels.
The door into the hyphen has a shallow cyma reversa molding in its styles and
rails, which hold slightly raised panels. The hyphen-to-kitchen door includes a
small bead in its framing. The two exterior kitchen doors are very simple, with
slightly raised panels.

A cemetery near the house includes the grave of Mordecai Smith, as well as
those of several Sommervills and Steuarts.

An early 20th century barn and a corn crib stand northwest of the house.
The Van Vlecks built a small caretaker's house and moved the following three
buildings to "Red Hall":

Methodist Vestibule

This one-story frame structure, standing north of the main house, was once the
vestibule of a Tocal 19th century Methodist church. Narrow, lapped weatherboards
cover the building. 0Ogee-carved brackets support the eaves, and the roof is
covered with wood shingles. The entrance, facing south, includes double doors,
each with one long panel above a shorter panel, and a semi-circular transom divided
into four pie-shaped segments. Mr. Van Vleck has fitted out the interior as a
mock outhouse.

—

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #3.
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(DESCRIPTION CONTINUED)

Henry Jones Cabin

This 13-story log cabin, covered with board and batten siding, was built in
1851 in Takoma Park, Maryland, near Washington, D.C. It stood on a tract called
"The Girl's Portion." Lillian Clark, a descendant of the original builder, donated
the building to Mr. Van Vleck. The building was always occupied by white people
and was never a slave cabin, despite its similar appearance. President Abraham
Lincoln reportedly visited Henry Jones, the cabin's builder.

The cabin now stands southwest of "Red Hall" and faces east. Its wooden-
shingled gable roof runs north-south. A porch with shed roof supported by four
square posts runs along the east side. An exterior chimney replacing the original
one rises along the north end. Beaded-board batten doors are centered on the east

“and west facades. A 6/6 sash window appears on either side of the east door. Two
six-pane casement windows light either gable end. An enclosed stair turns in the
southwest corner before running straight along the south wall to the loft. The
14'5" x 20'5" cabin rests on a concrete and brick foundation.

Christ at the Sea: Russian Orthodox Chapel

This chapel was built at Cove Point in 1940 by Nathalie Scheffer. At the time,
Mrs. Scheffer, a Russian immigrant, was an iconographer, serving as Chief of the
Slavic Division at Dumbarton Oaks in Washington, D. C. She and her friends worked
weekends building a pavilion and cottage at their retreat called Tryn Trava.
Engineer Dimitri Birkin of Budd Manufacturing Company, Phildelphia, designed the
chapel. It was built by Birkin, Mrs. Scheffer's two sons, Peter and Dimitri, and
Captain Lusby of Lusby, Maryland. The chapel is named after an ancient, small
wooden chapel "Spas na Boru" (Christ in the Woods), which was located near Moscow
until it was destroyed in the Russian Revolution.

This small, pentagonal frame building is covered with horizontal half-logs to
simulate the original chapel's construction. Its pointed roof is topped with an
eight-pointed Russian Orthodox cross above a small onion-shaped "cupola". The door
contains two Tong panels and faces north. A small, single-pane window appears in
either wall adjacent to the door. The interior was painted beautifully with icons
by Mrs. Scheffer. A table once served as an alter.
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The small, gambrel-roofed frame house called "Red Hall" rests on the crest of a
slope rising from a ravine. The curving entrance drive is edged with dogwoods backed
by white pines. Boxwood surrounds the house and trees shade the lawn. Several frame
outbuildings complete the rustic setting.

This house was believed to stand on the tract called Red Hall, but tract maps1
show that the Red Hall tract is closer to the Patuxent River. The house actually
stands near the intersection of the original tracts :Callendar", "Turner's Place", and

"Welch Poole". Hereafter, the house will be referred to as "Red Hall", although this
does not relate to the tract named Red Hall.

"Red Hall" was painstakingly restored by Perry and Louise Van Vleck in 1954. It
~is perhaps the earliest gambrel-roofed house in Calvert County. The Emory Jones House
.T-14) is a gambrel house that is similar, though slightly later in date.

The original architraves, doors, wainscotina, and beaded-board partitions, along
with the unique newel brace, at "Red Hall" constitute some of the most complete original
woodwork in Calvert County. The survival of this fine woodwork is especially unusual
for such an early house. The floor plan is also oricinal and is unusual for its
asymmetrical form. The stone cellar at "Red Hall" is one of the few i Calvert County,
but one of several in the immediate vicinity, which include Welch Poole (CT-113),
and Thomas Smith hcuse (CT-84).

Historically, "Red Hall" represents the lifestyle of the wealthy and influential
Smith family of Smithville in the second half of the 18th century.

"Red Hall's" present property boundaries are almost identical to those on the
1833 plat the title search leads to. This plat of the 144 3/4-acre property was
drawn by James P. King, Surveyor of Calvert County, for Mordecai Smith, Jr. Smith's
gravestone (1777-1842) stands in the cemetery near "Red Hall". Although Mordecai
bought several parts of the tract "Red Hall", the descriptions of these properties
differ from those on the 1833 plat.” He probably inherited the several tracts
included in the plat from his father, Mordecai Smith, Sr. (1737-1785), or from his
uncle, Daniel Smith, although there are no extant records that would prove this.

In the 1783 tax assessment Daniel Smith owned 351 acres of Highland, Callendar,

and Welch Poole, while Mordecai Smith, Sr. owned 1,126 acres of Highland, Smith's
~Lhance, and Turner's Place. Mordecai Sr.'s mogher, Cassandra, took over her husband
'than Smith's estate after his death in 1751.” According to the Calvert County Debt
Books, Cassandra acquired 77 acres of Callendar from John Tannehill and 72% acres of

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #4.
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of Srithville) is the most outstanding examole of Transition Architecture in the United States.

Built in 1667 bty Rotert and Elizateth Tvles, it has siayed

in its orciral condition since teing

'3

tuilt excent for modern heating, nlumbing and electrin. The house remained in the Ivles Femily

urtil 19315 wvhen Yordicia Smith btousht the provertv from Willism Tvles estate for nisg sister

Yarw Srith Ivles. The Ivlses during the 12th Century teld hich office in the ¥arvl-nd Colonv
ard had members in the Continentel Armv under Gerneral ‘Vashinghon.

Other Remarks (2): Venbers of t e Ivles Familv rmarried into the following families of Czlvert
County, Sommerville, Smith, FPow 1aggett, Chew
Attachments (3): Picture, lecal descrirction of the 20 acr

Signature of Appllcant b}*;u4«J—

S

/%ﬂ&
4

Concurrence cf Owner:

“s provided by Calvert County Ordinance, dated June 4, 1974
e artached

3 Such as: DPhotos; Deeds or Historical Documents; Plats; etc.
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RED HALL

Red Hall, the ancestral seat of the Lyle family, was patented in 1667
by Ninian Beall and Captain John Bogue or Boage. It was acquired
shortly thereafter by William Lyle. The old house was built in 1680 and
retained by descendants of William Lyle until about 1815, when it was
sold to Mordecai Smith.
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